

### CURRICULUM VITAE

## TRAORE LAMINE

I have more than nine years of experience in teaching Quran, Arabic and Islamic studies in various schools and Quran memorization schools. Many memorizers of the Qur'an have graduated with me during those years, and some have also obtained the IGSCE ARABIC Foreign Langue Certificate with me.

#### **EDUCATION**

**2022, PhD in Fiqh Mualamat /Transaction in Islamic Jurisprudence** (Major in Islamic Contemporary Studies), at University Sultan Zainal Abidin (Unisza), Gong Badak, KualaTerengganu, Malaysia.

**2018**, *Sanad Ijaazah Li-Tilaawah wa-Tahfiz Quran* (Certified Quran' Recitation and Memorization Expert), at Rajihee Academy, Saudi Arabia.

**2018, Certificate of International Seminar on al-Quran in Contemporary Society,** at the University Sultan Zainal Abidin (Unisza) Gong Badak, Kuala Terengganu, Malaysia.

**2015**, **Master of Fiqh** (Master of Islamic Sciences), at Al-Madinah International University (Mediu), Shah Alam, Selangor, Malaysia.

**2012**, **Certificate in Completion of English Language**, Elementary & Intermediate Levels, Bangkok School Of Management (Ever Clever Language School), Bangna Complex, Bangkok, Thailand.

**2011, Bachelor of Usul Fiqh and Fiqh** (Bachelor of Islamic Jurisprudence & Principles of Islamic Jurisprudence), Higher Institute of Islamic Studies and Research, Nouakchott, Mauritania.

2009, High School Certificate (A Level), House of Qur'an and Hadith, Touba, Banamba, Mali.

**2006**, **Certificate In Completion of Qur'an Memorization**, House of Qur'an and Hadith, Touba, Banamba, Mali.

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

- Founder of Halaqah Ibn Abass for Quran Memorization (Ibn Abass Qur'an Memorization Circle), Divo, Ivory Coast 2011.
- **Teacher** (Teaching Islamic Studies and Arabic Language), Rayatil Islam, Divo, Ivory Coast 2011.
- **Teacher** (Maahad Tahfiz Kiblah) Sepang, Selangor Malaysia 2014- 2017
- **Teacher** (The Sunnah School) Setia Alam, Selangor Malaysia 2017-2019.
- Head of Department Of Quran (Islamic and Arabic Studies), the Sunnah School Setia Alam, Selangor Malaysia 2017-2018.
- Head of Department Of Thanaweeyah (Islamic and Arabic Studies), the Sunnah School Setia Alam, Selangor Malaysia 2018-2019.
- Head of Department of Islamic Educaton the Sunnah School Setia Alam, Selangor Malaysia 2019.
- Teacher (Islamic and Arabic Studies), Greenview Islamic International School 2020 -2022.

#### REFEREE

Asst.Prof.Dr. Doucoure Abdou Samadou, Dean Faculty Of Islamic Sciences. Mobile: +60123804974. Email: <a href="mailto:doucoure.abdou@mediu.edu.my">doucoure.abdou@mediu.edu.my</a>

➤ Dr. Ibrahim Fofana, AIKOL, IIUM. Mobile: 0126376086. Email: <u>ibrfof@gmail.com</u>

# PERSONNAL INFORMITION

Nationality: Malienne. Birth Day: 06/05/1991

Status: Married

#### Address:

J2-1-15, Pensapuri Seri Jati, Jalan Setia Gemilang, U13/45B, Setia Alam, Section U13. 40170 Shah Alam, Selangor, Malaysia.

Phone:

+601116188910

**Email:** 

traorel8316@gmail.com

**Hobbies:** 

Teaching

Reading

Sport

Writing

Computer Skills

### Language:

Arabic

French

English

Diolla